DR. LALITA J. PATIL

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

OBJECTIVE

To become Part of an organization, to contribute myself for the development of the institute, always serves and devotional towards the work as a developing sector, so has to apply management skills, technical knowledge and experience to achieve goal of organization & gain more experience to enhance career.

EXPERIENCE

- ➤ Worked as Lecturer in S.E.S.Polytechnic Wadibhokar, Dhule from Sept.2001 to April 2005.
- ➤ Worked as Lecturer in S.M.I.T. Polytechnic, Jalgaon from Feb.2006 to Jan. 2007.
- Worked as Assistant Professor in Dr.UlhasPatil College of Agricultural Engineering, Jalgaon from Feb. 2007 to 23 Jan. 2009.
- ➤ Working as Associate Prof. in Civil Engg. in Godavari College of Engineering, Jalgaon from 24 Jan. 2009 to till date.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Working as a Senior supervisor in ESE exam of NMU university
- Working as member in External Vigilance Squad For ESE exam of NMU university
- Working as member in panel of interview selection committee.

PATENTS/BOOKS/PAPER PUBLISHED

National Conference: 13Paper published: 03

➤ International Conference : 03

CONTACT



alitapatil@gfgcoe.ac.in

Godavari College of Engineering ,Bhusawal Road, Jalgaon-425003, (MS) India

EDUCATION

1996-1997

- Board of technical Education Bombay
- Diploma in Civil Engg.
- 73.05 %

1999-2000

- Pune University
- B.E. Civil
- 55 %

2008-2009

- NMU University
- M.E. Civil (Building Science &Technology)
- 66 %

16/08/2024

- NMU University
- Ph.D. Civil (Performance of Black Cotton Soil Reinforced with Banana Fibers)

SKILLS

Software Technologies:-

- ➤ MS CIT
- AUTO CAD

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

- Engg Mechanics
- > SOM
- Basic CIVIL Engg

WORKSHOPS/FDP COUNT

Workshops: 08FDP: 14